

ŠTEFAN VALČO

Senior Software Tester and Webdesigner

0948 140 198

stefan.valco@gmail.com

www.stefanvalco.sk

Kuzmice



I am an experienced tester and web designer. I have been doing webdesign since 2003, testing since 2006. I learned everything I know through self-study because I like it. I am teachable, reliable, responsible and adaptable. I can work in a team and also alone. I'm using HTML5, CSS3, php and jQuery to work on websites. I can work with Bootstrap, also in Wordpress.

WORK EXPERIENCE

CS2 Slovakia, Košice

Tester | 08/2015 - now

CS2 Slovakia is a Slovak branch of the Swiss company CS2. They develops modern websites using a combination of open source CMS technologies TYPO3 and Magento. In this company, I do testing of websites in various browsers (Internet Explorer, Chrome, Firefox, Opera, Safari) and on various devices (PC, tablet with Android, iPad, iPhone).

STAR Martial Arts Shop, Kuzmice

Owner | 03/2015 - now

Sales of martial arts products to customers via e-shop. Receiving orders, packing and sending shipments, communication with customers. It's my own e-shop that runs on the Shoptet system.

Arbes Technologies, Prague

Tester | 01.11.2014 - 30.11.2014

ARBES Technologies creates unique software solutions for financial institutions, businesses and healthcare professionals. I tested a new version of J&T Bank's ePortal (internet banking) in this company. I was in charge of tests of new functionality, as well as retests and regression tests.

Bohemia Interactive, Prague

Tester | 01.02.2014 - 28.02.2014

Bohemia Interactive is an independent game development studio, focused on computer entertainment and simulation software, including research into advanced real-time 3D graphics, artificial intelligence, and physical simulation technology in a real-time interactive environment. I worked in this company as a game tester, specifically tests of the DayZ game. My job was to detect and report bugs, do retests and regression tests.

Carpiness, Brno

Tester | 01.10.2013 - 31.10.2013

Carpiness offers IT specialists for various IT projects. This company assigned me through Accenture for a short-term project to the company EmbedIT (IT department of Home Credit in Brno) as a tester. My job was to manually test the application for creating and managing loans for the Vietnam area using test scenarios.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Windows, OS/400, Unix, MS DOS
- IBM DB2, Oracle, MS Access
- XHTML, HTML5, CSS3, XML, SQL, Adelia, Basic, PHP
- MS Office, Open Office, Libre Office
- Ghost Inspector, Bootstrap, jQuery, Wordpress

LANGUAGES

- Slovak (native)
- Czech (advanced)
- English (advanced)
- Russian (basics)
- German (basics)
- Japanese (basics)

EDUCATION

- 1986-1991 Elementary School Kuzmice
- 1991-1995 Electrotechnical High School Košice

COURSES

- 2006-2007 English Course BEC Preliminary
- 2009-2010 Japanese Course

HOBBIES

- martial arts
- webdesign
- personal development
- swimming
- tourism

Vigour / Unicorn, Prague

Tester | 10/2012 - 04/2013

Vigour is a Czech outsourcing company that hires ICT specialists for various IT projects. It is an exclusive partner of Unicorn, a renowned European company providing the largest information systems and solutions in the field of information and communication technologies. I worked in this company as a tester for their customer, ING. I tested there a new online insurance product (For You). It was end-to-end tests.

GSW Development, Prague

Tester | 03/2009 - 08/2012

GSW Development is an outsourcing company working with information and communication technologies (ICT), while its main focus is to provide services to customers in the implementation of ICT projects. I worked in this company as a tester for their customer, T-Mobile. I tested there billing and invoicing. I prepared xml and data files, which were running using scripts under Unix environment. It was simulation of calls, sms and so on, which were in sale, and it was necessary to check, if the system correctly priced them.

Empire / CapGemini, Prague

Tester | 02/2008 - 12/2008

EMPIRE offered a rich range of software solutions for companies and organizations operating in various market areas. They has been a specialist in products supporting trading on the financial and capital markets, electronic banking and the integration of other electronic trading channels into the customer's infrastructure. In January 2009, EMPIRE merged with CapGemini. I worked in this company as a tester. First on one internal project and then at a client ČSOB, where I tested a redesign of internet banking. These were functional tests of the user interface.

Logica / CGI, Prague

Tester | 08/2006 - 11/2007

LogicaCMG (now CGI) is big international company. They brings deep domain expertise to the delivery of business consulting, systems integration and IT and business process outsourcing solutions worldwide. In this company I was responsible for test execution and test design (writing and update test scripts). It was testing of new application for some american energetic company.

Rasax Alfa, Košice

Developer | 12/2002 - 07/2006

Rasax Alfa is a small company that develops and implements software tools for business management. It is a business partner of IBM. In this company I worked as a programmer responsible for creating, updating and testing their own product ORFEUS (for maintenance) and later eRegis (for the registry). Both of these products are ERP softwares, using DB2 databases and running on the IBM AS / 400 platform. I programmed it in Adelia, later in WebAdelia.

VSŽ / U.S.Steel, Košice

Various | 12/1995 - 11/2002

In this large metallurgical company, I worked in several working positions (not IT) - a marker, a operator of flue gas boilers and finally a scrap metal controller. In this last mentioned position, I was responsible for visually inspecting incoming scrap metal, taking samples, and performing spectral analysis on a spectrometer.

MY PORTFOLIO

- <https://pyrofx.eu>
- <https://3s4e.eu>
- <https://akreditaciekurzy.sk>
- <https://piecesofeden.eu>
- <https://seniorservice.at>
- <https://gurmanskydvor.sk>
- <https://schwarzenegger.sk>
- <https://ninja.sk>
- <https://dmpweb.sk>

SOCIAL SITES

- facebook.com/svalco
- linkedin.com/in/svalco/
- twitter.com/svalco